L1000 0 24157

(Requestor's Name) -

(Address)

(Address)

(CitylState/Zip/Phone #)

(] Pexup  [Jwar [] mai

(éusiness Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UIIRIEI AR

000181901160

oo

E. DENNARD



Malave, Erin

Page ! of 1

From: Controller [controller@digestivecarecnline.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, June 08, 2010 4:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Laura Morsut

Subject: Address Change - FEI Number Update

Document Number 10000026757

PR

NORTH COUNTY CENTER FOR DIGESTIVE HEALTH, LLC

Correct Address is

1002 S. Old Dixie Highway
Suite 201
Jupiter, FL 33458

FEWEIN Number — 203207949 ( Online it says None)

Thanks,

Lyle Silver

Controller

Digestive CARE

2902 N. University Drive

Coral Springs, FL 33065

(954) 344-2522 x305

(954) 344-9189 FAX
Controller@digestivecareonline.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE
DIRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY ViSIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NO TRANSMISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE OR

METADATA S INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN RECEIPT OF THE DIRECT WRITTEN

COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS STRICTLY PRCHIBITED. |F THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 1S NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT.
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPY QF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE

SENDER. THANK YOU



